

Memo

To: Dr. Andrew Dick and Scottsbluff Board of Education
From: Marianne Carlson, Executive Director of Finance
Date: August 10, 2026
Re: Property Disposal

Per Board Policy 3090, any sale of school property is contingent on approval of the Board of Education. We are recommending that we place the storage container currently out at Lake Minatare Elementary on the monthly sale for farm and ranch equipment that Kraupie's Real Estate & Auctioneers holds. The auction is scheduled to end on August 18th, and Kraupie's commission for the sale will be 7.5%.

Motion: Approve the auction of the storage container through Kraupie's Real Estate & Auctioneers.